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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
 
Subcontractor:   Red Hawk Fire and Security  
 
RFI Number:   001 
 
Date:    September 6 
 
From:    Kevin Beals 
 
RFI Description:   
 
Spec. Section:   Fire Alarm : Section 28 08 00 
 
Drawing Number:  
 
Other Reference:  Drawing FA-001 General Fire Alarm Notes #14 
 
Question:   The note describes a complete test. 
   Does this require:  1) A full system test (approx. 160 labor hours) or 

2) Testing only of the renovated area plus 10% per 
NFPA (approx. 12 labor hours) 

 

VHASYRAYLIND
Text Box
#2 is correct.  Only test the part of the system being renovated, not the entire system.
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